o

City of Albuquerque
Division of Child and Family Development
Early Head Start
Policy Council

April 15, 2020

Establish Quorum
Approval of Minutes
Governing Board Report
Director Report

a.

oo m

8-

Enroliment

Attendance and Meal Counts
Budget (Financial Statements)
School Readiness

Family Engagement

Child Health and Safety
Staffing

New Business

Virtual Learning

Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: May 20, 2020



=

City of Albuquerque
Department of Family and Community Services
Division of Child and Family Development
Early Head Start
POLICY COUNCIL
Wednesday March 18, 2020

Establish Quorum: Olga Tenorio, Corina Gonzalez, Jessica Hootman, Karen Lucero, Stephanie
Pickup, Nicole Taylor, and COA Staff - Shana Runck/Division Manager, Robi Ruiz/EHS Education
Specialist. Meeting Called to order at 5:46pm.

Approval of Meeting Minutes: Stephanie motions to approve minutes, Corina seconds.
Unanimous consent.

Governing Board Report.— No report

Director’s Report: Reporting Period 2/1/2020 — 2/29/2020

a)

b)

d}

e)

f)

Enroliment — Total funded enrollment 128. Total reportable enroliment 120; 96 center
based and 24 home based. Vacancies are not reported to the Office of Head Start until
the enroliment slot has been vacated over 30 days.
Enroliment Monthly Summary — New Enrollment-families (8), children (8), pregnant
moms (0}, number of children born (1); total new enroliment (9). Total leaving program
(10) - graduating children (5), pregnant moms giving birth (1), children leaving before
turning 3 (4), pregnant moms leaving before having baby (0). Children up to date on
Immunizations (112), children up to date as possible on immunizations {0), children not
up to date (6)
Eligibility Category - income eligible {76), TANF/SSI (11), Foster Child (6), Homeless (5).
Over income (19), Over 130% (3), Children w/IFSPs (32).
Attendance -
City operated Early Head Start centers classroom attendance rates:
La Mesa 60.94%,
MacArthur 74.71%,
Plaza Feliz 73.50%
School on wheels 82.42%
Singing Arrow 70.54%
Trumbull 65.04%
Western Trails 69.79%
Overall center-based program attendance totals — 71.44%; total number of
ahsences -500.
Meal Counts —Total number of meals for (0-3 years in age), total children served (2913)
Breakfast {1011}, Am snack (0}, Lunch (1011), PM snack (871), Supper (0).
Budget - Financial statements provided to policy council membership:
Federal Grant — year to date (YTD) expenditures $1,020,086.43
Training/Technical Assistance (T/TA) — year to date expenditures $18,080,.32
City Match — year to date expenditures $217,256,69
*overview provided on operating expenditures & column/underspent percentages *
School Readiness — Robi Ruiz/Education Specialist presented:
Center Based — no update
Home Based — no update
Parent Family Community Engagement - no update

BEEREBEBRA



5. New Business
a) Approval of 2019-2020 Self-Assessment Report
Stephanie motions to approve. Jessica second. Unanimous consent. Motion passes.
b) Approval to submit 2020-2021 Continuous Grant Application
Program Operations - $1,875,562.00
Training and Technical Assistance - $44,906.00
Total funding requested: 1,920,468.00
Total Funded Enroliment: 128
Stephanie motions to approve. Corina second. Unanimous consent. Motion passes.
6. Adjournment @ 7:02pm

Next Meeting Date: March 18™, 2020



City of Albuquerque Early Head Start Caseload/Enroliment Report 3/31/20

Enroliment
l'otal Funded Enroliment:
Total Actual Enrollment:
Children Withdrawn & Dropped { last 30 days
'otal Reportable Enrollment { actual + withdrawn/dropped
"otal Deficit:

Program Snapshot

Funded Enrollment:
Enrollment:
Defficiency:

Home Based Detail
Caseload: 12 slots per home visitor
| [‘VA'I i-|[‘-':"'t'l [ —

| LeftinLast |

|Capacity E,‘.‘iu Family| Pregnant  |Due date | 30Days |Total Deficit
10 12 0 0 12 0
10 10 2 2/29,5/27 0 12 0
22 2 1 24 a
Center Detail
8 7 7 1
16 16 16 0
16 15 15 1
16 14 2 16 0
24 22 2 24 0
16 16 16 0
8 8 8 0
104 98 4 102 0 2







Monthly Program Information Summary
March 2020

# new enroliments families

# new enrollments children

# new enrollments pregnant mom

# children born to pregnant mom

Total new enroliment

# children graduating

# pregnant moms giving birth

# children leaving before turning 3

# pregnant moms leaving before baby
Total leaving

Children with up to date immunizations
Children up to date as possible on immunizations
Children not up to date on immunizations

Eligibility Category
income eligible
TANF/SSI

Foster Child
Homeless

Over Income
Over 130%

Children with IFSPs

0 =2 =2 dHd

oo wLg =M

106

# of children and
pregnant women
77

11

5

5

# of children
30

% of children up to date/up

to date as possible
95.08

4.91

% of total number of

children and pregnant

women
63.11
9.02
4.09
4.09

17.21
2.46

% of total number of
children
246




3/31/20

Center/Home Visitor | Date Vacated | Date Filled [Actual Vacancies| Reportable Vacancies
Valarie
0 0
Debbie 31412020 31412020
3/10/2020 3/9/2020
3/10/2020 3/9/2020
0 0
La Mesa 2/17/2020
1 1
MacArthur 2412020 3/2/2020
21222020 3/30/2020
0 0
Plaza Feliz 212412020
1 1
SOwW 3/7/2020
3114/2020
2 0
Trumbult 21312020 3/9/2020
2/18/2020 3/30/2020
31212020
3/2{2020
2 0
Western Trail 3/1212020 3/16/2020
0 0
Singing Arrow 2/20/2020 3/11/2020
2/24/2020 3M7/2020
0




‘:’;_f:;?n City Of Albuquerque EHS :‘;‘:m:s
E25745 2371 - CACFP Reimbursement Summary
Program Term: EHS 2018 - 2020, Program Option: Standard Full Day
Attendance Date: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020
City Of Albuquerque EHS
. Operating CACFP CACFP CACFP
Days Free Reduced Paid Breakfast AM Snack Lunch PM Snack Supper

EHS 2019 - 2020 . -

Douglas MacArihur
Infant [ 16 & | o 36 38 28 0
-Toddler ;5 7 ] o 52 49 .
Er;uglas MacArthur | 3z 15 . o B8 . 85 &7 ﬂ'—

La Mesa ) -
Teddler ' 18 7 0 0 45 45 a1
La Mosa. [ .1'E- 7 o 45 45 41 T

“P|aZI Feliz .
Toddler R 16 T o 1] 52 o 52 36 1]
Tweos [ 48 8 0 0 85 68 55 0 '
Plaza Foeliz 32 5 0 0 17 120 9

School an Wheels -
Infant i 18 B o L] ar Q a7 k- + o
Toddler ) 6 0 0 77 0 76 8 0
School On Wheel.: . 2 16 0 114 0 113 7 a

Singing Arrow o
'}wos [ 16 8 a 44 o 44 37 a N
Singing Arrow 16 ] | a o 44 1] 44 r /] :

Trumbull o |
Infant o ]| 16 7T a o 0 0 0 [} [
Toddler 16 ] -] | 1] o 42 0 42 a8 1]
?c\s. . 16 i ] 1] o 62 Li] 67 54 1]
Trumbull [ 48 ‘ 21 | Q o 104 [1] 109 92 1]

Western Trail . . ]
Infant - [ | 0 P 0 2 s | 0
Toddler % | 9 | 0 o | 8 0 85 6 | 0
Western Trail [ 32 ! 17 ' [i] o ‘ 119 1] 120 80 I o
Clty Of Albuquarqua EHS 5 _208 : 99 : [i] . ] 631 B 1] 636 515 o
Report To_tgls | 208 . 99 | 1] ] [ 6§31 o 636 515 a

Report Format Copyright £ Management Information Technology USA. Inc,



41472020 City Of Albuquerque EHS Poge 10f1

12:38 PM E25745
2301 - Average Daily Attendance
Program Term: EHS 2019 - 2020, Program Option: Standard full Day, Attendance Date: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020
City Of Albuquerque EHS
Altendance Records Operating Funded Enrollment Actual Enrollment
Fresenﬂ Absen!5| Neither Days ADA '| Count [% Attendance Count?% Atlendance®
Douglas MacArthur
Infant 59 61 0 16 3.69 8 46.09% 7.50 49.17%
Toddler - EH 52 51 2 16 3.25§ 8 40.63% 6.44 50.49%
Site Total 111 112 2 16.00 (avg) 6.94 16 43.36% 13.94 49.78%
La Mesa
Toddler - EH 51 54 0 16 3.19 B 39.84% 6.56 48.57%
Site Total 51 54 0 16.00 (avg) 3.19 8 39.84% 6.56 48.57%
Plaza Feliz
Toddler - EH 54 51 4] 16 3.38 8 42.19% 6.56 51.43%
Twos 69 51 Q 16 4.31 8 53.91% 7.50 57.50%
Site Total 123 102 0 16.00 {avyg) 7.69 16 48.05% 14.06 54.67%
School On Wheels
Infant 70 35 0 16 438 8 54.69% 6.56 66.67%
Toddler 77 43 0 16 4.81 8 60.16% | 7.50 64.17%
Site Total 147 78 0 16.00 {avg) 9.19 16 57.42% 14.06 65.33%
Singing Arrow
Twos 45 57 0 16 2B} 8 35.16% 6.38| 44.12%
Site Total 45 57 0 16.00 (avyg) 281 8 35.16% 6.38 44.12%
Trumbull
Infant 53 47 0 16 3.31} 8 41.41% 6.25 53.00%
Toddler 44 a1 0 16 2.75 8 34.38% 5.31 51.76%
Twos 67 53 0 16| 419 8  5234% 7.50  55.83%
Site Total 164 141 4] 16.00 {avg) 10.25 24 42.71% 19.06 53.77%
Western Trail
Infant 58 62 0 16 3.63 8 45.31% 7.50 48.33%
Toddler 86 32 0 16 5.38 8 67.19% 7.38 72.88%
Site Total 144 94 0 16,00 {avg) 9.00 16 56.25% 14.88 60.50%
City Of Albuquerque EHS 785 638 2 16.00 {(avg) 49,07 104 47.18% 88.94 5517%
Report Totals 785 638 2 16.00 {avg) 49,07 104 47.18% 88.94 55.17%

. ADA for each clasroom is the sum of slatuses selected to count as 'Present’ on the setup screen divided by the Operating Days for that classroom,
. Actual Enroliment Count for each classroom is the sum of the Present and Absent columns divided by the Operating Days
. Percent Attendance is the Present count divided by the sum of Present and Absent Count
. Site totals for ADA. Funded Enrollment Count, and Actual Enrollment count are the sum of that count for each of the site's classrooms.
. Statuses counted as Present: Present{P}, Present Offsite(PQ), Tardy(T), Left Early(LE}. Tardy and Left Early(TLE}
Statuses counted as Absent: Excused{E}, Unexcused{U)
. Staluses counted as Neither: No Class (-). Not Scheduled (N}

~ ;A W N =

2 ChildPius



SNIdPIYD &

SalSBF

%EPTS

S01

st

J3|ppo] WO0ISSE|D

zi184 e28]d AU

%LE Z NS
i .xﬁ'wm 4 N0y Juaied o

%S8'T 1 | uoneuodsues| oaml ]

%LE . Z suoseay YiesH

v %95°S £ uonebyqp Amuey |
%SE'T I ..EoEE_onna. aInas |euawdoEaag
%E6SL ...? [ SwIaI0> 6I-AINOD
%0 e | <quelg>

19|DPO] [WI00JSSED

ESIN € BiIS

IS
|.m. N0 Juaed

| [ %toet ot Suoseay eaH .”
6P 05 %156 501 s ° .. | L.
_ %961 1 waunuloddy xnas RIuHUdopadq |

* ! %206t [ 57 $UIU03 GT-AIADD
| | =
__ | %961 | I B :
nr 4 1 R =

W%iTBr

ERDS

1A

J3|ppo] ‘Wooisse)

T —

s

anoy) Wwaley

suoseay yEsH

WUl 6T-AIADD

“ %792 91

15 “ %eTE . z
%zges 1%

o %0 m 0

i <pueg>

abEjuaiag W3saId [E10) ._.,I._lwmm.«.:wu_un_ ajuasy

g¥ise3
G0l

‘Siuasaig aqissod [e10) | (abuey u uadp skeq

s5R(D) 134 SISOV JO # _...u.um_u 194 UOSERY YOrT 4O % ._. uosedY J3d 10

JUBU] ILUOCISSEYD)
inyuyaepy sejbnog g
(puD) suosEay Fouasay “Loday

Ll ‘uoseay

(PuD) suoseay eouesqy - 60€2

WY ZL:0L
020T/LE/E



SNI4PIND @

| %LTTY

SERSE

174}

ST

<jueg>

wL999

WEEEE

S01

ST

JA1PPO] (WOOISSE|]

uonedep

umouyun

T
%sb Tl v s
WP LT T 9 T .sl.wwn..mcu wased
%L5°8 £ {e1zuny |
o %98 _ T o usunuoddy nu_EmMme..._MEﬁ...um“
%TLST | [ SWAU0 §T-AIAQD f
%982 | T i

<jue|g> _

%55

(1749

ST

1S

UBJUT [OOSR

S[BBUM UQ [00LS :3HS

umouNun

%88'S £ s
%8RS £ . B304 Waled

%6 I z | SUDSE3Y UljeaH :
%86 S l ucnebyqo Anwey

%88'S £ . .fEmEE_mo_a_«. ainag mm..umm..._.___._ﬂ_mmwo.

w%SPLL +1 .| SWWI3Iu0) §T-AIADD ."
%961 1 . m— _

REFTS

| abmuadiag waesald elo) | slieuaniag asuasqy |e1oL

S5 B

sjuasalg 3|qissog [e10) | (aBuey up) Uadp sReq | sse) Jad Sa3UIS

StLSZ3
Giog

5T

15

{pucy) suoseay aluasqQy - GOET

Som| JLIO0USSRID

umowun

s

av 5O #

T
[ %I9'6T 0t 230y e |
%8 L v uoneyodsuel] on

| %9LTT 9 sucseay yyeaH |

T wer 1] uonebygo ey |

[ %06t -— w mwl ] T suiwsuoes mﬁ.n_..I;OU I._.

%0 [} <jue|g= I

L |.|..T.w. wuﬂuquQMmoﬂu.ugll’c 0sed J34 (2101 uoseay :
. . Wy Z1:0L
QzZ0z/ 18/



SNIdPIUD @

i T ~ J9|PPO] W00.SSE[Y

wWIY [4 I |
WBTTL 0t . 32101 aley
%9ZP z | BPYRO
®ES Wil 00T ST v %ET'T 1 | uonepodsues | oN 1
%ET'T 1 | Suoseay YijeaH |
%9699 - 1% SUIRIUOY T-AINDD h
| | X 1 R

uejuy “_.m._OO._mmm*U

iInquini :3us

Pr——

L uonedes
+. i %ES 0T e | e T
f Fe = an 4
1 i ®ISE z s
H d_ %975 | £ anoy) waeg
: | ! %IS'E | z 2Y0
ka4l | HRBESS ot ST 5 i S
| 1 %SLT 1 uopeziendsoH
“. A A £T SUOSEIY YYBIH
i %8S TE | £ SWIIUY 6T-AIAC
! [ — =
| %LL8 5 ssau|[ snoiBejuoy
| | § 1
| 1 %0 )] <jueig>

SOM| WOOCISSe| D)

o TRl B ; . : . A : o .. ¢3S - mouly buibuis ays

] . v A5
_T | %981 l g 3310y waley G
| I A —— | 4 S— 4
%iTPS %EG'SE £ 1743 St 134 | %869 £ uoneuodsuel) oN |
| S — - 4
| %S6'ET 9 |esauny
_—_—
| %be ey 1z WSO RT-QINDD
“abelusaiag Juasalg [m0) | abeluasiad aUIsqy (E10] | SUSsald 9[qiss0g [ioL | (abuey uj) uad3 sAeq | sse(3ied Sedulsqy JO # | sse[) Iaq uoseay yred woum_.!” uoseay Jad 1oL uoseay o I..,
SkLS23 WY ZL:0L
So¢ (pun) suoseay 9UasqyY - 0LZ ozog/Lee



SNIdPIND @

%88'CL

81t

%0

<jue|g>

7 PRy
7 ILUMOR{UN

J2|ppo] WOoIsSED

WEEER

|
%915 7

F1

BETE i Z umouyun _

m | %gSTZ w b1 =8 _
“ %90'8 w [ oy waieg |
_ 9 : ! !
%ETE z uonebiqo Auuey ..”

| B e S . — —_
%629 6F SWIAU03 6T-QINOD |
%0 ] <juejg> _

k. TAN 0zt

ST

JUBUT (LLCOJSSET)

(15 WIS SIS

umouwun

%8BT o1
— WLLE Z [ 3oy ualeyd

%E68'T T [ ARG T |
| %99S £ | B mmommwm m_ummmn T
_ £ WLLE 4 1 uonebyqn Apwuey
B WLLE 4 1 wawiuioddy anases [euawdojanag
%6v8S 1€ . SI2U07 61-QIAOD
%LLE z <ueig> o

WOLTS

abeyuaniag ssaid Yo |

Sb/SZ3
S0P

-

36ewadiag 93uasqy [B10L | SIasald #|Q'S50d [eI0)

ST

SOM ] JU00JS58|D)

WIEL £ woReIeAn,
%BEY z . umouwur i
%88'Y 4 1215
%56'1Z i & | 10y Wased
%tt'T | 1 I vonepodsuesy oy |
i ——— e T — -
%t 1 1 J3IRIM JUBIBIUT
ﬁmm.vm | 9 I SUOSESY YIEIH
s i
%6EVT ot ' SWIIUOI T-TINDD
] %LOLT [ L = ssau|] shoibeiuoy
“, —
| %0 1 0 <jueyg>
{afiueg up uadp sheq  sse|) Jad Seauasqy JO # | SSE|D Jad UOSERY PRI JO % | UOSERY I3d [L10L wosesy )
o WY 240t
{puo)} suoseay sauasqy - GOEZ 0Z0Z/LEE



SNIdPIYD @

BET'E T UMOLUN
%EY'ST 3 IS |
RETIL T | Zt - . —
i %ET'E 1 uonepodsuesf oN
| | %ETEL 114 SWIBd02 §T-AIADD
" abejuaniad Jussaid [po) | abmusdiag adua ei0 I._Tﬂ:mu&n_ 3|qIs50d [@10L | [abuey up uado sfeq | ssepD 1ag sadussqy JO # | SSEID Jad uOSeIY eI JO % | U0Seay J3d [80) | uoseay _

GrL6Z3 Wv ZL:0L
G108 {puD)) suoseay aIuasqy - GOET 0202/ EfE



al'rie $ UO{EIEAB HOIFTOQ

%ll weds sopupn 00°G06 P

eI g pinoyg 2955081

“es % Jusung

Wit e Iy o0L'cel 95195 160'S - = SFOEF'Ed RL'008'8LL SOTLV'EZL 9LVIZ'BTL  DY'GTS'PEL  OGOPZ'OLL  99°6TLBTL LSZPOZ)  L0B0Z'ZEY  OUZSSSIR'E IVLOL ANVHD

%000 : - _ - - - . =, . g - - B + - z 16101 SNOILLOYSNYH1 ONNIUILNI 65 o
%000 - - —. = B z = = 51500 LOJHIONI 011665
%000 Tov'sz] [T - = + e e = : g s e =5 = (X . SITUVHD INABIAS TYNAZINI TVIOLES
%000 - . : STANI-ILNN T1IIHIA LPOPES
%000 iovez) [ X34 e b : 2 o 62 - FONYNILNIYW-DLN 31T5HIA LEOPSS
%000 = # % - LD - - & - g 3 - - AVILNO VLY Y101 €5

%000 - g v 1 e v GLNY NYAL 53HLO JNDIHOYA 005EES
%0010 5 - OLNY NYHL HIHLO dINDAMHOVIN DOOEES
%000 & - g $3UNLINULS YIHLO ANY DNICTNS DO0IES
W63 6F [TEE PLYOENS - - 5E'880°LL 95T6L S ISS6LL _ VEZ0ST 09°5.0°) 60°L9Z 1 022029 TLSIOEL OLTZLE 00°BLTO0L STUNLIONIAXNT ONILVHIHO TVLOL T5

%00 D B - g S35V UNY S 1VLNIY “SIAS 055475
wSLw 05 TLS'LL 05 LEr'si 00050 0ETTCIL 0SS 00 000'CE S3IAYIS TWNLIVELNGD D05.L25
LY {56'6€9'D4] SE'6L9°01 OF €9 SPEEY 0S'S¥E's TSR L9 EEC (24 00 LELL - LNIYIUSHIvdIY 00BEZS
%00 O (00" ¥66'v} 00'7E6'Y 00 056'F 0'ry - SJIHSHIBNINSING DOFEDS
%00'0 66 vea'Zt 66799 66 FILL 000111 S TYHINID - ONINITHL DODEES
®OO0 a - ONINFTUL 00085
%000 520682} $T068'T 19260 95°09€ £6'L61 §8029 00564 z0 492 4014 T : (SLYLS NUTeO0) 13AYYL 015220
%000 (5600 $50 E53] : 3DVLSOd 09077S
WEY'LZ 8LEE0 8L TP06'9 $6'F06'7 69°086 £9'687 6 05p 00 155 TECLL 00'000'5Z $321AN3S LNIWVY S3NddNS ¥502ZS5
%000 fog 201) 95100 9201 0004 53NddNs ZE0ZZ8
%igLl SZ699°0C SLBL9'Y E6 Y01 00752’ ZHERD' K 6662 00 BEE L E3NddNS 000ZTS
%000 (z6'2e8) 134 v W 7695 €6 ¥5 u'rs 98ts 585 dIND3 ONY DAS WODFNAL #ISIZE
%000 . - SILNLN 0051ZS
%000 . - ONLLYOIIdNG P ONILNING 010125
%000 (oo oos! 0 005 00008 S32NIS TYNOISSIION 005025
%000 00000'R A 00 D00’ SIHANIS HIHLO 000LTS
REVES 0590129 os'orr'gse - - EEFFrEL ISSYT 6L SLPOG6E_ OCI80FY TLBIL LY TELLSOY  SLLOSSY PELIOIE  ZG'GOSEF 0O LFS009 EENT RN

W00 0 - - Jd- ABIAGSTY SONIUA 668815
KOO0 BeEIYEL) 86'819¢€r LE'¥9L LGSRY'L BTLOS't  BLOL9 $8685'4 FLEVIY S06ZL) BOOERl  SLOLEL YD HETYIH ITutiTd-a/d 002515
wes LT IE'RITSL EFPEE'L E¥oly LE'SEL 430} 65168 80'958 04956 9 s BOLLL 91’506 00695 22 341 DISYE B30 Z0961E
higsa LE'ree £9958'1 65'56 19581 6102 OFEST [ 73111 P08z 1374 BrsLL 86262 00'L28'T SNBN3IWIIA0TdWENN 830 L0951E
HITES I6900°S01 E0'692'LPE 2L ZEEEL'DL 89099l L 06ZEL Z6'N5E'LL b2 TR 3 B5BLFSL  E6G96°LL  00°9LITST SLIAINIL ATAO DN HIHLO DOSLE
%S 15'L69'0y EF LOE'DS v5E08'T 2LOLY'S 08 185§ BPII0D BO9LE'S 0615’9 Lty t] 16958's  LF29T'Y 00'500'26 ¥OI4 00BYLS
AL 0ZZed/e Ehnrm-m“ 31667 ZApllGl ¥ 95( LI, : 609 8 8 677 YH3d Covbig
%ITES [T 5'LZ0 - - LIIve'eE VLTI SLTIFSL  S0¥E9 1E BO'MZELS  GEGLPEE  LRCZOLR SPEEL6Y  SOSYPLSE  00vkilL  SIOVMIVIOLOS

L) TEI0E OT606 O GES ¥ OZ 65CE —orosetr i SAET) (EUSIE] LOTO0S
%00°0 lzzesz') 24143 LB a1 eg ez £662 13311 Syl 19508 06'¥9L IEEE - IWILEIAC LOZO0S
%000 00'029'29 - 000292 ANVHOJWIL 102005
%000 (zz'ov} zZor 8L 6L vr oz 5 Avd TYNSNIIE 521008
*®00'0 55°T8T'82) 23484 ERLETL [F.4,7%] PLLGLT FTSLLY S90r9'Z Y6 Jad T4 SLLB0E GRSILE 5 AINIDHIWI ANY NS 521005
%000 (¥L-290'6€) ¥1Z90'6E o1'vez 26'998'p YACZB'Y  06'SEZ'9 LELITTL 1ovzL STLLLY £280t SSTLTE - SIINISAY AIvd YIHLO 0ZHO0S
%000 (Lezrz'ee) 474 9PELE ZOEETT YTEOO'C  £EL0C0L SrLY ES'BEEE 66¥66' 8ETSET 19'E28'S e NOLLYIVA SLID0S
%000 1= 43 45] 591875 STOLL 051§ 52185 woaz WISl o SIDVYM ALIAIONGT 0L LODS
%19°05 STSIL' LIS $L106'195 r 09'BFLLE SLEH'LH LUBOY'LY  BEELE0S wrWLYLS  SHI6Z08 LI¥E9'SL I50P0'09 B IZO'DL  0OLZO'G04'L SIOVM YvINDTY 101005
s : 1 i Y : | i ;gﬂﬂw{glglgﬁ CL TP T LT S T R = AL T ]

- dong.].

STWNLIANIDA LNVHD
(05¥£01E) TVHZ A3 0Z0ZAA - WYHOOUL LNVIEAVIH ATHvY3
LNINLYVIIA SIHAHIS ALINAHINOD ONY ATINYA



